From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Bretting. Peter
Subject: Re: Nomination for DivSeek Steering Committee
Date: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 12:52:32 PM

This looks good. | asked Ruth about nominations as | wanted to nominate you and one other,
but she said nominations were limited to institution. | could only nominate from UGA...that’s
a rule that needs to be changed, I think.

Can someone at USDA submit it? You can as well.

scott

On Feb 18, 2015, at 12:49 PM, Bretting, Peter
<Peter.Bretting@ARS.USDA.GOV> wrote:

Hi Scott—Ilast month in San Diego you encouraged me to seek membership
on the DivSeek Steering Committee. Attached is a draft nomination. What
do you think?

Peter

Peter Bretting

USDA/ARS Office of National Programs
Room 4-2212, Mailstop 5139

5601 Sunnyside Avenue

Beltsville, MD 20705-5139

Phone 1.301.504.5541

Fax 1.301.504.6191

Mobile Phone 1.301.346.7719

E-mail peter.bretting@ars.usda.gov

Web site: http://www.ars.usda.gov/research/programs/programs.htm?
NP_CODE=301

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email

immediately. <2015 Bretting USDA ARS nomination to DivSeek Steering
Committee.doc>
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